From: Plotkin, Paul

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0810010-020-AC(PSD-FI-328D), Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Manatee Power Plant, Final
Permit

Date: Thursday, December 19, 2013 2:49:32 PM

Attachments: image002.png

| was able to access the documents.

Regards,

Paul Plotkin

PGM Manatee Energy Center
Office: (941) 776-5211

Cell : (941) 812-6978

“The biggest problem with communication is the illusion that it has been
accomplished”
- George Bernard Shaw

“The only way to lead people is to show them a vision of where you’re headed and
a path to get there together. These days people don’t commit to companies or
colleges, they commit to other people. That’s the name of the game.”

- Dr. Howard Tullman

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2013 2:09 PM

To: 'pplotkin@fpl.com’

Cc: Washington, Kevin; 'kkosky@golder.com'; Boatwright, Kelley M.; Mulkey, Cindy; Forney, Katy;
Ceron, Heather; Heron, Teresa; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0810010-020-AC(PSD-FI-328D), Florida Power and Light Company (FPL), Manatee Power
Plant, Final Permit

Dear Mr. Plotkin:

Attached is the official Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the link
displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying
receipt of the documents provided in the links.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).


mailto:Paul.Plotkin@fpl.com
mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER and LIGHT (PMT)
Facility Name: MANATEE POWER PLANT

Project Number: 0810010-020-AC

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: MANATEE

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.
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Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025


http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0810010.020.AC.F_pdf.zip
http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0810010.020.AC.F_pdf.zip

